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Gentlemen: 

RE: Landreth State #1 1 { 0 0 F ^ l > ( 0 n§ V 
UL M, Sec 15, Township 10 South, Range 36 East $ 3 Q p i S u A <r 

Crossroads Devonian Unit#1 t„„n XA§ ^ cf$ 
UL O, Sec 16, Township 10 South, range 36 East C&O \ -5U 4 11 i jo r e i— , 

Through a review of compliance correspondence it has came to our attention that you have taken no action concerning 
our letter dated August 7, 2000. 

The following options are available 

1. Restore the wells to service 
2. Temporarily abandon these wells per the standard of NMOCD Rule 203 
3. Plug and abandon these wells per the standard on NMOCD Rule 202 

To avoid further action, we request that you exercise one of the above options No later than February 27,2001 We 
request that you notify this office 24 hours to any operation in order to witness the operation, 
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Billy Prichard 
Deputy Inspector, District 1 
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